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City and County of San Francisco
Carol Isen
Human Resources Director

March 7, 2022

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board
Board of Supervisors

FROM: Ardis Graham, Employee Relations Director
Department of Human Resources

RE: Collective Bargaining Agreement - Police Officers’ Association

Police Officers’ Association (July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2026)

Please find enclosed for the successor Memorandum of Understanding:

1 original signed ORDINANCE on redline paper
1 copy ORDINANCE

1 original and 1 copy REDLINE MOU

1 original and 1 copy FINAL MOU

Additional Documentation:
e Summary of changes for MOU (Highlights)

We request a waiver of the 30 day rule from the Board President and request a hearing at the
Government Audit and Oversight Committee on April 6, 2023 agendized as a committee report for
consideration by the full Board of Supervisors at the meeting scheduled for Tuesday, April 11, 2023.

Thank you.
Enclosures

cc: Carol Isen, Human Resources Director
Mawuli Tugbenyoh, Deputy Director, Policy and External Affairs, DHR
Jonathan Rolnick, Chief Labor Attorney
Ben Rosenfield, Controller
Eileen McHugh, Executive Assistant, Board of Supervisors
Tom Paulino, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors
Alisa Somera, Legislative Deputy Director, San Francisco Board of Supervisors
John Carroll, Assistant Clerk for Board of Supervisors
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